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- MEMORANDUM FOR

THE HONGRABLE JAMES R. SCHLESINGER
THE D!RECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

Heanry would Uke your viaws on the attached as quiekly as

poasible. }
Brent Scowcraft
Brigadier Gensral, USAF
Deputy Assistant to the President
for National Security Atfaivs
Attachment
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ST WASHINGTON, D.C. . 7

e U5 gume no73
"nivThe Honorable S e
v Henry. A K1551nger

White House
_:Washlngton DC

'}¢IMPROVEMENTS TO THE BRITISH STRATEGIC NUCLEAR DETERRENT

7*€;Burke Trend has asked e to pass to you the enclosed message.gff

i ge ‘soon as possible. .In’ explanatlon of it I’ should like. to

"3p01nt out- that ~the" new factor. which has- led us to’ raise’

wlli555thls gquestion is the ‘gccount which you gave us of the . .- . .-
latest situation ‘in the Strategic ‘Arms Limitation Talks.

We are very much aware of the Congressional problems to -

... .which you referred during your earlier conversations: |
~ - with Burke Trend on this subJect -but we worider whetler .

" they-may be less insuperable as a result of the- position: .
" which we understand you propose- to.take ‘in the SALT (1e
regectlon of ‘any llmltatlons on SLBM MIRVS) .

'“.Burke Trend has asked me- to draw your attentlon partlcularly
-to the- 1nﬁent10n of. HMG -to-reach a de01510n on the various.

-7 optious open to us by the end of July, as- stated in, the

Zf'last sentence of the- enclosed message.:~z

~""";"’i‘:,-,'I should very much llke to have. an - opportunlty to dlscuss :

Vfgﬁthls message with you, but I realise that- ‘you are more than -
S ousually. occupled at ‘present. Perhaps you would be good
... enough: to get in touch with me when you have an opportunlty

: to do so.';;.‘e._._ : C e
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f"When we, met.on 4 June in Washlngton I told you how grateful'
;'we Were for the valuable reply you had sent to the Alde s
é;Mem01re I left Wlth you on lO May last.; Slnce then we have,,f“
‘once agaln,.rev1ewed the optlons for,lmprOV1ng the Brltlsh
xfstrateglc nuclear detsrrent.ﬁ The Prlme Mlnlster has had

“fﬁzvery much in mlnd that Presldent leon would w1sh to: have,'

::{?;;1f poss1ble, an 1nd1cat10n of the oPJGlOn we preferred
;“fipﬁbefore Mr Brezhnev arrlves 1n Washlngton next week but
aﬁi ‘am- sorry to have to tell you that 1t has not yet ‘been.
xfsposs1ble to reach a de0151on._ One partlcular factor 1S'~
.ny?;:that we aré not sure Whether we fully understand all the
f;xmpllcatlons of what is sald in paragraph 15 of your reply ;' ]
'T‘;about the 1mpact of the Stra+eglc Arms lelpatlon Agreement::'

: ;:1;2.‘: That paragraph has conflrmed what you had already
vafﬁéltold us personally'3 namely, that you have regeoted Sov1et 113~
5fofdemands for 1nclus1on 1n the proposed declaratlon of ' -
‘zxfppr1n01p1es on SALT of a ban on’ the transfer of strateglof 8
wf;hoffens1ve weapon systems and that you are nelther proposrng‘

ffnor prepared to accept 1n the SALT negotlatlons themselves,

U ‘:}-':'any 11m1tamon on” SLEM MIRV‘S

ﬂ»f{3;.1 Slnce our flrst talk 1n Washlngton last summer I have
:t:i;?:understood that there could be substantlal polltlcal
hltﬂdlfflcultles, ar1s1ng both from Congress and from the
"fﬁflsALT II negotlatlons Wlth the Sov1et Unlon,.ln the way of
-J”Ev:iany proposal to transfer to Brltaln a system 1ncorporat1nb '

/MIRV
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..{I?MERV technology.~ When came to London 1n

t7:€fthe mlddle of February ior the purpose of conveylng the ,
‘ }iPEfoer of the Mark III Warhead we clearl‘y‘lmdersmod from o
ihln that the Poseldon system would have to be sultably o
rffde—MIRVED Our examlnatlon of YOUT Offer has been based
';igan that understandlng.< It has now occurred to us, however,,
'iﬁ?that’ 1n the 11ght of what you have told us about the
-'"4%f{SALT negotlatlons, the polltlcal obstacles mlght not be
;:ffso dlfflcult as we have assumed.' If thls should be so,
'Ffi;and if: the Pres1dent were ready to contemplate the _
.Z*iETposs1b111ty of offerlng fully MIBVED Poseldon there would, :‘;.
‘D7sias you Wlll recognlse, be substantlal advantages for us 1:.H..
. fjwhlch we - should wish to have the opportunlty of welghlng
:ttfgup before flnally'maklng our ch01ce of optlons.
.2?::4311 We are najurally reluctant to seek further 1nformat10n :
"#lﬂaon top of all tﬂat you have S0 generously done to ass1st
"I;riaué;} but we would be nost grateful if you could let us
fﬁ;;fﬂ”tf_wl;know, as soon as poss1ble,‘whether the alternatlve optlon of
R ’f:;fully MIBVED Poseldon is one that 1t would be open to us o
'ﬁcons1der.t I should make 1t clear that my Mlnlsters 1ntend

'*to de01de between the optlons for 1mprovement of our -

f'{zstrateglc nuclear deterrent no- later than the end of July "'.
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